STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4205165
John Ryan Tate Wilson ) AW 2018A4210201913
AKA: : )  DaeofOffense; _5/12/2018
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 2] ) S.C. Code § . 16-03-0600(BX1)
pon: [ ss )  CDRCode#: 341
Address* 107 B Diehl Ct )
Chy.State Zip: __Boiling Spings, SC 29 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . SID#:; )
*CDL Yes [ JNo [] CMV Yes [[JNo [T] HazmatYes [INo []
In disposition of the said indictient coines now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery-1st degrea (0-10yr)
in violation of § 16-03-0600{C)X(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 !
) NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS O mMosT SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS(CSC - O st7-25-95
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Ack) _ :
Thecharge i [] Aslndicted,  [X]Lessor Included Offense, D?@ W ives Preseniment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
\Jegﬁnaud Sentanee, - -0 [ ) oRecommendation by the State:

The plt’:% - B Wighput Negoua.lans or Recomr sndation,

SC101370 - 4% SCB74518
/SMITH SPENSER H SC Bar# , @s! E. Joshua T5CBad

Antomey for Defendant

\WYHEREFORE, the Dctcndm{ @nmmlled to the ’ E State Department of Corfcctions, [0 County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of dayehmrfh‘b’ycms or O under %\’ou:hi‘ul Offender Act not lo cxceed " years
-dayshmenths/years and/ar payment '

and/or fo ‘ 6 6a fincof § - ; provided that upon the service of
ofS__¥ VL ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatlon for
~auwaths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Scrvices standard conditions of p .-"
which arc incorporated by rc.iere nce.

[J CONCURRENT or. [] CONSECUTIVE to séntence on:
the Defeodant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculmed and npphcd by SCDOC.. Dl:l‘ 517 2019
a

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant fo 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-35-20-or 16-25-65 (D&QﬂCOUft of Appeals
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(O RESTITUTION:  [Deferred [ et watves Hearing orderea PTUP

Total;, § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - - : Obtain GED 0
[0 Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Ve, Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining i

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EI

. ”
*Fine: § 1. 00 Random Drug/Alcohol testing .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' $107.50° Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive’ sweckly/monthly
§14-1-211{A)(1) {Conv, Sutcharge} $100 $ 1o, 0 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ s . fenddr F
$56-5-2995 (DUT Asscssment) $12 < _M_H_E 5 n_'1 r Fup .
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25 § Other: il W
Proviso (Public DeffProbation) : $500 s
§12-1-212 {Law Enforce Funding) $25 s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50

any other fees,

Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( A .MA A Cf:dlf 5 .
N0 Cligeg Code:

‘Coun Reporter: rf 3 Sentence Date:

§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea N i M

3% to County (if paid in installments) i i !
during probation and shall be collected before (

ToTaL 834348 N

SCCA/217 (0472018)
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WITNESSES POCKETNO. 1-8-03-42-'5 /65 { o

' - The State of South Carolina. § = &.
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY o S , !
' ? S John Ryan Tate Wilson ]
i e LY I :
Farepers6n of Grand Jury BT i
Date: ‘ 3 )
VERDICT . Indictment for '
;\\ H\ 66 1 & &Q ' ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
WAy < QCI © HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE A3THIY 1 330y 4y

SC Code: 16-3-600({B)(1)
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Class FEUC

AN %dWW .
TSNS S

t
J
|
\
1
Forkperson of Pelit Jury , ‘ o L {
i

Dater \Zf\qhq | . 1

S26 W 8- 130y
ALY q"ndx e

‘f . . [ ]

v
—_ - e =

- -



I

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
SEP 78 2018

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
That the Defendant, John Ryan Tate Wilson, did in Spartanburg County on or about
May 18, 2018 unlawfully injure the victim, Gary Foster, and great bodily injury did occur
——— . d,and/or tne act_was_accomplished_| bLmeeuls likely to_produce_dreat bodnly_mlurx_og_v___“__;

death, to wit: by tack)lng_and assaulting him causing injury to his arm, in violation of
§16-3-600(B)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended

—— % - T=3E - .
Rt e 2 vac—y - - . - e

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. : (ﬂ /
/é% It bt

‘ Asgs"i‘ANT SOLICITOR




